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Scoit Margaret - Chair EHPCT

From: Hayden Smith Jane | Code A i

Sent: 23 January 2003 16:49

To: ‘Lucy Docherty - Chair F&G PCT'; Margaret Scott - Chair EHPCT; 'Margaret Scott (home)'
Subject: RE: GWMH

Sensitivity: Confidential

Thanks Lucy. I will amend my file copy.

I am concerned about that fact that we have not seen the brief that has gone up to Lord
Hunt, as we have no way of knowing if it properly reflects the issues/concerns, but there
is nothing we can do about that.

I look forward to speaking to both you and Margaret when you have had the chance to read
my letter. I am working on the basis that you will want me to attend the Rem Committee

meetings but you may feel that will be unnecessary - can we agree whether or not I need

to be there when we speak on Monday.

I will be in Southampton over the weekend(!) but if either of you need to speak to me
then please ring me on the mobile - | Code A ¢

Regards,

JHS

Jane Hayden-Smith
Beachcroft Wansbroughs

direct line - | Code A

email - | Code A
————— Original Message--~---
From: Lucy Docherty - Chair F&G PCT [SMTP:i Code A ]
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2003 4:28 PM !

To: 'Hayden Smith Jane'; Lucy Docherty -~ Chair F&G PCT: Margaret Scott -
Chair EHPCT; 'Margaret Scott (home)'!

Subject: RE: GWMH

Sensitivity: Confidential

Jane,

thankyou for your detailed notes which I have found most helpful. Our
Fareham MP's name is Mark Hoban {your spelling was not quite correct).
I am waiting for your letter to arrive before I make further comment.T
have just had a note today from Fiona Cameron telling me that the
families and Ann Alexander are having a meeting on the 5th Feb. There
is bound to be media comment after this so I am hoping that by then we
can at least get our position clear as to Ian and Tony's status.I am
due to meet Ian next week and have indicated to Gareth that if we
still have no replies from the police or ministers we will have to
have some kind of fall back situation as I will not be able to keep
him hanging on for too long. { I have not forgotten the importance of
sharing the situation with my REM committee before we give a final
position statement) I am away in London tomorrow but can be contacted
over the weekend or on Monday at home on 01329 233602.

My home email is lucy@trevosehd.freeserve.co.uk

regards,
Lucy
~~~~~ Original Message--—---
From: Hayden Smith Jane [mailto:g Code A J
Sent: 23 January 2003 09:48 ‘ '
To: 'Lucy Docherty'; 'Margaret Scott'; 'Margaret Scott (home) '
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Subject: GWMH
Importance: High
Sensitivity: Confidential

Dear Lucy and Margaret

Please find attached my note of last Friday's meeting which I thought
you might want. If having read it you think there are any amendments
which need to be made (for example I'm not sure if I have correctly
recorded the names of MPs) please let me know.

I will be letting you have a letter of advice later today (with
apologies for the slight delay), but if in the meantime you have any
queries then please let me know.

Regards,
JHS
<< File: 2003-01-20-gosport.met.DOC >>

Jane Hayden-Smith

Beachcroft Wansbroughs

direct line ~| Code A :
email - ™ Code A i

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity

to

which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged

material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of,
or

taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or

entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you
received

this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from
any

computer,

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by
MIMEsweeper for the presence of computer viruses.

Beachcroft Wansbroughs Solicitors UK

Website: http://www.bwlaw.co.uk/
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